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Message 

From: Martin Edwards [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARTIN EDWARDS1F838E9D3-CC99-4040-B432-33552E99ED2DDD] 

Sent: 02/07/2013 21:43_ :0. 3 
To: Rodric Williams; GRO_ r Lesley) Sewell ; GRO ; Susan Crichton 

GRO J Alwen Lyons; GRO ; Simon Baker 
GRO Mark R Davies _ -- GRO 

CC: Hugh Flemington;_._._. ._._._._._._._._.__.GRO . _ _ ;, Jarnail ASinghi _._._._._._._._._._._.__.GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Subject: RE: Updated Darft Briefing Note - 02.07.13 

Have there been any updates to this note since this afternoon please? Would be good to send Paula and Alice the latest 
version alongside the speaking note. 
Thanks, Martin 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 02 July 2013 14:19 
To: Lesley J Sewell; Susan Crichton; Mark M Davies; Alwen Lyons; Martin Edwards; Simon Baker 
Cc: Hugh Flemington; Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: Updated Darft Briefing Note - 02.07.13 

All, 

Please find attached the latest draft Briefing Note. 

As always, all comments gratefully received. 

Kind regards, Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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